
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
July 22, 2014 

 
REGULAR COUNTY BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on July 22, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. in the 
Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:15 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

1. Maria Pahlen - Problem Solving (DUI) Court Update  
2. Marc Bloomquist - Department of Corrections Probation Update  
3. Kristi Harms - Northwest Regional Library Program Update   

 
9:50 Consent Agenda 

1. July 8, 2014 Board Proceedings 
2. Wells Fargo Account 
3. Social Service Board Appointment 
4. Gambling Permit – Whitetails Unlimited 

 
10:00 BREAK 

 
10:15 Department Reports 

1. Highway Department 
a. Call for Bids – CSAH 17 
b. Contract for Aggregate Surfacing  

 
10:30 County Board Items 

1. Commissioner Committee Reports 
 

11:00 Unfinished Business 
 

11:00 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   *Limited to five minutes 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair ** District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair ** District 3, Roger Falk 
District 4, Todd Miller ** District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 
 

July 22, 2014 Originating Department:  Roseau DWI Court 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Informational update on the progress of the DWI Court. 

Presenter:  Maria Pahlen, Coordinator 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
None at this time. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 
07/22/14 

07/22/14 Originating Department:  Probation 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Juvenile and Adult probation update 

- placement information 
- recidivism statistics 
- programming 

Presenter:  Marc Bloomquist 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Informational / no action 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 













 
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF 

CORRECTIONS 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BEMIDJI DISTRICT 2  
 
 

COMMUNITY ACTION PLAN 
 
 

01/01/2014 THROUGH 12/31/2015 
 



INTRODUCTION 

 
The purpose of this biennial Community Action Plan is to detail strategies for the provision of 
correctional services and to outline goals for the Bemidji 2 District of the Minnesota Department 
of Corrections Field Services Division.  The Bemidji 2 District consists of 7 counties 
(Mahnomen, Hubbard, Pennington, Marshall, Kittson, Roseau, and Lake of the Woods) which 
have all correctional services provided by State employees, and 1 county (Koochiching) has 
Sentence to Service programming supervised by the Minnesota Department of Corrections. 
 
This report will be broken down into five sections:   
 
1. Administration – to include the mission, values, goals and the organizational makeup of 

the District. 
 
2. Community Advisory Groups – to include groups sponsored by the Minnesota 

Department of Corrections as well as community groups where Department of 
Correction’s employees are integral members. 

 
3. Juvenile Supervision Services – to include a summary of services provided, collateral 

partnerships, community resources, placement processes, research based practices, 
and gaps in services. 

 
4. Adult Supervision Services – to include a summary of services provided, demographic 

trends, collateral partnerships, community resources, special supervision, research 
based practices, and gaps in services. 

 
5. Strategic Planning – to include goals, expected outcomes and objectives with timelines 

for current biennium. 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
3 

 



ADMINISTRATION 

Our Mission 
 

“Reduce recidivism by promoting offender change through proven strategies during safe and 
secure incarceration and effective community supervision.” 

 
Our dedicated staff will accomplish this by 

 
 F ostering community partnerships. 
O ptimizing best practices. 
C reating a respectful, diverse culture. 
U tilizing effective communication. 
S trategic and efficient use of resources. 

 
 

Our Vision 
 

FOCUS on reducing risk. 
 

Our Values Are: 
 

Safety: by supporting a safety-conscious environment for staff and offenders. 
Research-supported Practice: by providing offender programs and interventions based on 
evidence-based principles. 
Open and Transparent Communication: by ensuring that information is shared with staff, 
offenders and stakeholders. 
Commitment to Employee Growth and Development: by fostering collaboration, initiative and 
opportunities for growth knowing that our strength lies in our skilled and talented employees. 
Culture of Professionalism: by commitment to a high standard of ethics, behavior and work 
activities. 
Organizational Development: by providing an environment that encourages strong quality 
results through teamwork, technology, training, and process improvement. 
Collaboration: by facilitating cooperative interaction with staff and justice partners, building 
consensus to support our common interest of reducing recidivism. 
 

Our Philosophy: 
 

 “The Minnesota Department of Corrections is committed to the development and provision of 
sound, cost-effective correctional programming that protects the public, reduces the risk of re-
offending, prepares offenders for productive, crime-free roles in society and holds offenders 
accountable for their actions. The Department is also committed to strengthening community 
partnerships by involving the community in the criminal justice reintegration process and to 
ensuring that accurate information, research and evaluation of programs are provided to 
stakeholders.” 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
4 

 



 
Organizational Structure 

 
The Bemidji 2 District with the Minnesota Department of Corrections Field Services 
Division provides direct services to offenders in 7 northwestern Minnesota counties. 
 
Hubbard County – There are four full time corrections agents assigned to Hubbard 
County and one that splits time.  One agent supervises all juvenile cases along with 
group supervision adult cases. The second agent in Hubbard County supervises all the 
traditional level supervision adult cases.  The third agent supervises all felony enhanced 
cases with the exception of sex offenders.  The fourth agent supervises sex offenders in 
Hubbard County and enhanced cases 
. 
Mahnomen County – There are two full time corrections agents assigned to 
Mahnomen County and one that splits time.  One agent supervises all juvenile cases 
along with adult misdemeanor and gross misdemeanor offenders.  The second agent 
supervises all traditional felony level cases.  The third agent supervises all enhanced 
cases with the exception of sex offenders.  Group supervision of adult offenders and 
sex offender supervision is conducted by agents from Thief River Falls.   
 
Pennington/Marshall County – There are Six corrections agents in Thief River Falls.  
One agent supervises the juvenile offenders for this area.  One agent provides 
enhanced sex offender supervision services for Pennington/Marshall/Mahnomen 
counties.  Two agents provide enhanced and traditional supervision services for 
Pennington/Marshall counties.  One agent provides group supervision for 
Pennington/Marshall/Mahnomen counties.  One agent supervises drug court. 
 
Kittson/Roseau/Lake of the Woods County – There are six full time corrections 
agents servicing these counties.  One agent supervises sex offenders and conducts 
group supervision in Kittson/Roseau/Lake of the Woods counties.  One agent 
supervises juveniles in Kittson/Roseau/Lake of the Woods counties.  Two agents 
supervise enhanced and traditional caseloads in Kittson/Roseau/Lake of the Woods 
counties.  One agent works with DWI Court in Roseau county and one agent works with 
DWI / Drug Court in Lake of the Woods county. 

 
 
 
 
 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
5 

 



 
 

 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
6 

 



COMMUNITY ADVISORY GROUPS 
 
Advisory groups are utilized in the Bemidji 2 District to bring community individuals 
together to address correctional issues and needs, to develop programming, and to 
educate the community.  Groups are sponsored by the Minnesota Department of 
Corrections as well as other agencies and organizations when missions are directly 
related to the function of the Minnesota Department of Corrections.  These groups 
review correctional issues, promote corrections in the community, support 
programming, and provide feedback and recommendations.  The following is a list of 
advisory groups along with pertinent information regarding structure and meeting dates 
as well as other advisory councils that directly relate to the work of corrections in the 
District: 
 
Hubbard County – Hubbard County has a Criminal Justice Initiative Group which 
meets on a monthly basis.  Hubbard County as has a Truancy Tracker Initiative 
Program which has a main goal of reducing truancy in all county educational settings.  
Agents from the Hubbard County office also attend the Law Enforcement Collaborative 
on a monthly basis.   
 
Mahnomen County – Mahnomen County started a Criminal Justice Advisory Group.  
This group meets on a quarterly basis to discuss all aspects and issues of corrections.  
Mahnomen County also has agents involved in pre-placement screening with 
Mahnomen County Human Services, Law Enforcement Collaborative, Chemical 
Dependency Treatment/Mental Health Screening Committee with the White Earth Tribe, 
and a Juvenile Justice Initiative which addresses gaps in services meeting with the 
three county areas Collaborative along with the White Earth Tribe.  This last 
Collaborative is set to address issues with juvenile out-of-home placements with specific 
regard given to mental health screening and programming of juveniles in this area. 
 
Pennington/Marshall County – These counties have a Criminal Justice Advisory 
Committee which is facilitated by agents from the Thief River Falls office that meets 
quarterly.  Agents from the Thief River Falls office also are members of pre-placement 
screening teams in their respective counties, Law Enforcement Collaborative meeting in 
their respective counties, Chemical Dependency Treatment Programming/Mental Health 
Screening Committee which meets monthly in Pennington County and Juvenile Justice 
Initiative/Truancy Programming which attempts to specifically address and reduce 
truancy in the two county areas educational system. 
 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
7 

 



Kittson/Roseau/Lake of the Woods County – Agents in this office are involved in a 
five county Collaborative for Juvenile Services including all three counties, pre-
placement screening in all three counties, Law Enforcement Initiative Committee and 
Domestic Violence Initiative in all three counties. 
 
Another collaborative in the District is the area of juvenile and adult sex offender 
supervision and treatment.  Agents representing all of the offices who supervise sex 
offenders serve on a Collaborative Board, along with District Supervisor, Marc 
Bloomquist, to provide a continuum of supervision and treatment to sex offenders in the 
entire District.  Represented in this group are judiciary, probation, sex offender 
treatment staff, victim advocates, prosecutors, public defenders, county law 
enforcement, Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehension staff, child protection 
services, and tribal representatives from each of the area Indian reservations.  These 
efforts have contributed to the system of dealing with sex offenders that is a model for 
the rest of the State to follow.   
 
Other advisory groups and boards that staff of the Minnesota Department of 
Correction’s participate in include: 
 
Hubbard County Youth Alcohol and Drug Task Force 
Gang Task Force 
Regional STS Advisory Board 
Northwest Juvenile Training Center Board 
Sexual Violence and Prevention Task Force 
Roseau County Mentoring Board 
Criminal Justice Community Coalition 
Diversion Committees in each of the respective counties 
Juvenile Justice Mental Health 
Cross Over Youth Project 
Wellness Courts 
Drug Courts 
DWI Courts 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
8 

 



JUVENILE SUPERVISION AND SERVICES 
 
Core Services 
 
The Minnesota Department of Corrections provides juvenile probation and parole 
supervision, pre-trial release supervision, and investigative services in Hubbard, 
Mahnomen, Pennington,  Marshall, Kittson, Roseau, and Lake of the Woods counties.  
Community Work Service programming is available in all areas, both with placement at 
individual work sites as well as juvenile Sentence to Service crews.  Juveniles placed at 
Northwest Juvenile Training Center are also allowed to do Community Work Service 
while in programming.  Agents in all of these respective areas facilitate cognitive 
programming.  These programs include Thinking for a Change and Diversion 
Programming including alcohol, tobacco, and theft.  Further, agents co-facilitate sex 
offender treatment programming with staff from our current treatment provider, Upper 
Mississippi Mental Health Center. 
 
Collateral Partnerships 
 
Agents in all counties serve on local collaborative boards including Pre-Placement 
Screening, Truancy, and Diversion Programs.  Mahnomen County agents are involved 
in a Juvenile Justice Initiative with a three county area including representatives from 
the White Earth Tribe directed at juvenile mental health screening and programming.  
All counties are also involved in Child Protection Screening Committees along with Pre-
Placement Screening Programming and Initiatives. 
 
Community Services and Resources 
 
Outpatient Chemical Dependency Treatment Programs are available at Lakes Region 
Chemical Dependency Program in Bemidji, Upper Mississippi Mental Health Center, 
Stellher Human Services, White Earth Chemical Dependency Treatment Center, and 
Glenmore Treatment Programming. 
 
Outpatient Mental Health Services are provided by Stellher Human Services, Thief 
River Falls Meritcare System, Upper Mississippi Mental Health Center, and Glenmore 
Mental Health Services. 
 
Adult Domestic Violence Groups are provided by the county in Roseau, Thief River 
Falls, Mahnomen, and Park Rapids. 
 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
9 

 



In-Home Family Based Services are offered in a number of formats.  This counseling 
focuses on family interaction and functions.   
 
The counties in Bemidji 2 District have made juvenile and program placement resources 
available within the eight county area.  Northwestern Minnesota Juvenile Center is 
situated in Bemidji with satellite homes in Bemidji, Thief River Falls, Cass Lake, and 
Roseau.  PATH (Professional Association of Treatment Homes) regional headquarters 
is located in Bemidji, with various homes in the multi-county area.  Pennington County 
operates an adolescent group home named “Pathways” that is a partnership between 
the mental health unit of the hospital and the county, providing a range of services to 
youth and families, from in-home counseling to group home placements.  The above 
listed information is by no means all inclusive, but it highlights main programming 
providers for juveniles in our seven county District area. 
 
Correctional Programs 
 
In the Truancy Intervention Program agents identify clients in need of intervention for 
truancy issues and can refer cases to the Truancy Intervention Program.  Agents work 
with Truancy Intervention Program staff to ensure compliance and school attendance 
and referrals to needed services.   
 
Sex Offender Programming:  Sex offender programming is available for youth in all 
seven counties.  The Upper Mississippi Mental Health Center in Bemidji operates an 
adolescent sex offender outpatient treatment program in Bemidji, with satellite programs 
in Crookston, Thief River Falls, and Baudette.  Agents from each area office co-facilitate 
each of these sex offender treatment programs and groups.  
 
Diversion:  Diversion Programs are currently operating in all seven respective counties 
for the Minnesota Department of Corrections.  These programs focus on petty 
offenders, misdemeanants, and low level first time offenders.   
 
Cognitive Behavioral Skills Programming:  All seven respective counties supervised by 
the Minnesota Department of Corrections offer ongoing cognitive behavioral skills 
programming for high risk offenders using the Thinking for a Change model.   
 
Out-of-Home Placements 
 
Out-of-home placements of delinquent youth is considered when all community based 
options have been fully explored, exhausted, or when the offender poses significant risk 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
10 

 



to himself/herself or to the public.  Agents in each of the seven counties participate on 
Pre-Placement Screening Teams.  Teams meet periodically to review all at risk cases 
and to explore and develop community based options and make recommendations.  
The makeup of each team also varies but generally consists of representatives from 
social services and corrections, the juvenile and his/her family or guardian. 
 
Agents carefully consider the needs of the youth and the community safety in making 
placement recommendations.  Examples of placement options used by the counties in 
Bemidji 2 District are: 
 
Foster home placements 
Northwest Minnesota Juvenile Center and their satellite homes 
PATH foster home 
Pathfinders group home in Thief River Falls 
Minnesota Corrections Facility-Togo 
Minnesota Correctional Facility-Red Wing  
Mesabi Academy 
Mille Lacs Academy 
Woodland Hills Residential Treatment Center – Duluth 
 
Implementation of Research Based Practices 
 
Pursuant to Minnesota Department of Corrections policy, agents in Bemidji 2 District 
utilize the Youth Level of Service-Case Management Inventory (YLS-CMI) to assess 
criminogenic risk/need of adjudicated youthful offenders.  The YLS-CMI identifies 
strengths, risks, and responsivity factors in several areas of a juvenile’s life, including 
prior and current offenses, family/parenting, employment/education, peer relations, 
substance abuse, recreation/leisure activities, personality, behavior, and 
attitude/orientation.  The cognitive behavioral programming, “Thinking for a Change,” 
has been implemented for juveniles on probation in all seven respective counties 
supervised by the Minnesota Department of Corrections.  The Minnesota Department of 
Corrections agents partner with schools and social services staff to provide the training. 
 
The 2003 Legislature enacted legislation requiring mental health screening for child 
welfare and juvenile justice population effective July 2004. Upon a finding of 
delinquency, the Problem Oriented Screening Instrument for Teenagers (POSIT) or the 
Massachusetts Youth Screening Instrument-Version 2 (MAYSI-2) mental health 
screening tool is administered to the juvenile. The screening tool is a brief self-
administered questionnaire which is agent scored that flags possible mental health 
problems. It is a tool meant to inform parents, guardians, and those working with 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
11 

 



families about concerns needing further evaluation.  The juvenile agents in both 
Beltrami and Clearwater County are utilizing the MAYSI-2. 
 
Motivational Interviewing, as a way of working with offenders, has been implemented 
across the Bemidji 2 District.  Motivational Interviewing is a style of interviewing that 
aims to work with offenders and assist them in moving through the stages of change in 
hopes of increasing positive treatment outcomes as well as decreasing anti-social 
behaviors. 
 
The Minnesota Department of Corrections (DOC), the Minnesota Department of 
Human Services (DHS), White Earth Reservation Tribal Council (WERTC) and other 
partners propose urgently needed responses to justice system-involved juveniles with 
mental health and co-occurring disorders. Goals are to decrease arrest, adjudication, 
incarceration and recidivism of Youth with mental health issues. The project responds to 
a high level of involvement of American Indian youth in the criminal justice system and 
provides evidence-based services that will benefit all juveniles in the geographic area, 
regardless of ethnicity.  Approximately 71 percent of youth in the Minnesota justice 
system who were screened for mental health disorders required a follow-up 
assessment, or were already under the care of a mental health professional. (DHS, 
2005) Statewide and local screening rates have increased, but post-screening follow-up 
is inconsistent; not all juveniles are receiving therapeutic interventions necessary for 
healthy and productive lives. Early intervention for mental health and co-occurring 
disorders requires points of first contact such as crisis services, schools, law 
enforcement and courts that effectively divert juveniles from the criminal justice arena to 
needed services.  Based on these above noted concerns Peace Making Circles were 
initiated along with screening for Mental Health from grant funding received.  (See full 
grant narrative attached) 
 
The preliminary results of this initiative showed an overall recidivism in the same 
population as noted above of 5%.  This is with data collected over the past year.  
 
Teen Journey is a community based program for adolescents ages 13-18 who 
demonstrate issues with alcohol, marijuana, and other illegal drugs.  The goals of Teen 
Journey are to help participants recognize the consequences of using alcohol, 
marijuana, and other illegal drugs and reduce and eliminate their use.  
 
Teen Journey participants learn and practice the skills needed to change their lives.  
The program places emphasis on setting goals, attending school and successfully 
completing school work.  Participants discuss issues and problems facing adolescents, 
specifically problems created by abusing alcohol, marijuana and illegal drugs.  The 
program’s topics of discussion are Effects of Alcohol and other Drugs, Stages of Use, 
Habitual Use, High-Risk Situations, Coping with Stress, Managing Thoughts About 
Using, Family, and Respect.  This is done in an evidence based group setting to allow 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
12 

 



for measurable results.  
 
Adolescents are court-ordered to participate in the Teen Journey program due to a 
disposition in a juvenile delinquency or child protection case.  Often participants are on 
supervised probation with the juvenile court.  Most participants have been screened for 
alcohol and drug problems and are determined to be “at risk” - but do not meet 
requirements for in-patient treatment.  The Teen Journey Program fills a need because 
without it these adolescents who have been determined to be “at risk” would have no 
other community based program available to address their needs. 
     
Recently the Teen Journey Program was opened to include adolescents returning from 
in-patient treatment.  This change to the program was made because Roseau County 
did not have an after-care program for adolescents.  Teen Journey participants are 
taught to support each other in staying drug and alcohol free, therefore the program is a 
valuable resource for adolescents returning to their communities after successfully 
completing in-patient treatment. 
 
 
Issues and Gaps in Services   
 
1. One of the most glaring issues in regards to groups is agent time that is needed 

to implement cognitive programming.   
 
2. Transportation to and from programming is a barrier for many of the families 

residing in the Bemidji 1 District given the rural nature of both Beltrami and 
Clearwater Counties as well as the poverty rates being twice that of the state 
average.  Many families simply do not have the resources for transportation for 
their children. 

 
3. Drug use is becoming more prevalent among juveniles and adults under 

supervision.  This is being addressed through several collaboratives including the 
Juvenile Justice Initiative which includes the White Earth Tribe in Mahnomen 
County, Roseau County’s Criminal Justice Community Coalition which services 
Roseau, Kittson and Lake of the Woods Counties and the Pennington/Marshall 
Law Enforcement Collaborative.  

 
 
 
 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
13 

 



 
 

 
ADULT SUPERVISION AND SERVICES 

 
Core Services 
 
The Minnesota Department of Corrections felony agents provide felony probation and 
parole supervision, pre-trial supervision, pre-release, pre-sentence and pre-adjudication 
investigations for the court and Hearings and Release.  This includes ISR (Intensive 
Supervised Release), CIP (Challenge Incarceration Program), and CRP (Conditional 
Release Program).  Group supervision, enhanced sex offender supervision and 
enhanced supervision are available in all counties in the Bemidji 2 District.  Cognitive 
skills programming and sex offender treatment is also available in each county. 
 
Adult Core Services Provided: 
 
 

- Pre-sentence investigations and reports for the Court 
- Completion of risk/need assessments such as the Level of Service Case 

Management Inventory (LS/CMI) as well as case planning 
- Referral for gambling assessments, chemical dependency/Rule 25 assessments, 

diagnostic assessments and sex offender evaluations 
- Co-facilitation in Sex offender treatment programming 
- Completion of Domestic Violence Inventories (DVI) in cases involving domestic 

violence 
- Employment training in collaboration with various employment programs  
- Urinalysis testing/monitoring 
- Referrals for anger management and/or mental health counseling 
- Community service and Sentence to Service work crews 
- Collaboration with chemical dependency and mental health treatment providers 
- Probation and supervised release supervision 
- Cognitive behavioral programming 

 
 
Collateral Partnerships 
 
Adult agents work closely with area law enforcement agencies, serving on task forces in 
Hubbard, Mahnomen, Pennington, Kittson, Marshall, Roseau, and Lake of the Woods 
counties.  Through these contacts agents work closely with law enforcement to enhance 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
14 

 



public safety and reduce recidivism.  This can also be noted through our work with 
many tribal, local, state and federal collaborative efforts. 
 
Enhanced sex offender agents partner with Upper Mississippi Mental Health Center to 
provide sex offender treatment groups and individual counseling.  Agents co-facilitate 
these groups in a variety of locations including Crookston, Thief River Falls, and 
Baudette. 
 
Community Services and Resources 
 
The seven county area has a wide variety of sanctions, resources, and services that are 
available to adult agents and adult offenders.  All of these counties either have or have 
available for their use a local county jail as county jail time is often ordered as a 
condition of probation.  All counties also have Community Service Work and Sentence 
to Service Programs.  Upper Mississippi Mental Health Center provides an array of 
programs for offenders including outpatient sex offender treatment, outpatient chemical 
dependency programming, domestic abuse programming, anger management 
programming, and individual and family counseling.  In each individual county in the 
District there are individual and family counseling services available through that 
county’s Department of Human Services.  There are also chemical and mental health 
treatment programs available through several independent agencies including the White 
Earth Tribe, Glenmore Treatment and Recovery Centers, Douglas House in East Grand 
Forks, and the Share House in Fargo.  Community based services are also offered by 
Stellher Human Services, Meritcare Health Care System, and several private providers. 
 
Correctional Programs 
 
Sentence to Service and Community Service Work:  Sentence to Service and 
Community Service Work alternatives are available to offenders in all counties in the 
Bemidji 2 District.  Sentence to Service work programs are operated by the Sheriff’s 
Department in Hubbard, Pennington, Marshall, Kittson, and Lake of the Woods 
counties.  These programs take referrals from adult and juvenile probation agents as 
well as from the county jail.  Also operating out of the Pennington County Sheriff’s Office 
is an Institution Community Work Crew that takes prisoners from the State prison 
system to build affordable housing in the northwestern part of Minnesota.  This has 
been converted to a program that allows these same inmates to go out on Community 
Work Service crews and complete area projects.  The Pennington County Jail has a 
minimum security annex that is utilized to house these offenders while they participate 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
15 

 



in this program.  Roseau, Mahnomen, and Pennington counties also have State STS 
crew leaders providing juvenile and adult STS/CWS to these counties.   
 
Enhanced Sex Offender Supervision:  Two enhanced sex offender agents work out of 
Roseau and Thief River Falls respectively to supervise adult sex offenders in six of the 
seven counties serviced by Bemidji 2 District.  Hubbard County is serviced by an 
enhanced sex offender supervision agent out of the Grand Rapids District.  These two 
agents are also involved in weekly co-facilitation of sex offender treatment groups in 
Crookston, Thief River Falls, and Baudette operated by Upper Mississippi Mental Health 
Center.  All treatment groups incorporate the polygraph as part of their treatment 
programming. 
 
Intensive Supervised Release/Challenge Incarceration Program:  ISR/CIP services are 
provided by agents of the Minnesota Department of Corrections Special Supervision 
Unit in all counties in the Bemidji 2 District. 
Cognitive Skills Based Programming:  Cognitive behavioral therapy is provided by all 
enhanced agents in the District with the support and assistance of other agents.  These 
groups are provided in each county on a biannual basis with group size consistently 
growing throughout this supervisor’s tenure. 
 
Supervision Continuum 
 
The supervision continuum has been fully implemented in Hubbard, Mahnomen, 
Pennington, Marshall, Kittson, Roseau, and Lake of the Woods counties.  All agents 
have been trained in cognitive behavioral therapy and traditional agents assist 
enhanced agents in the delivery of this service.  Thinking for a Change groups as an 
example are operating on a biannual basis in each office in the District.   
 
Implementation of Research Based Practices 
 
The LS/CMI is used according to the Minnesota Department of Corrections policies in 
all seven counties.  In most cases, the LS/CMI is administered during the course of the 
pre-sentence investigation interview and is used as a tool to aid in recommending 
conditions to be set by the court. 
 
The cognitive behavioral program, “Thinking for a Change,” has been implemented in all 
counties servicing the Bemidji 2 District.  All agents have been trained in this cognitive 
program and assists in its implementation. 
 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
16 

 



In partnership with Upper Mississippi Mental Health Center (UMMHC) in Bemidji, adult 
sex offender outpatient treatment groups are held weekly in Bemidji.  These groups are 
co-facilitated by UMMHC staff and Department of Corrections agents.  UMMHC also 
partners with DOC regarding culturally specific re-entry programming through a grant 
from DOC in the amount of $134,000.  UMMHC was awarded another grant in the 
amount of $50,000 through the DOC for development and implementation of a 
Batterer’s Intervention Program based on the Duluth Model to serve four rural northern 
Minnesota counties.   
 
The Department of Corrections in Bemidji District 2 also partners with area chemical 
dependency treatment providers, the Court, County Attorney’s Office, and local law 
enforcement agencies to provide supervision and monitoring of DWI Court offenders in 
Lake of the Woods, Roseau, and Kittson Counties.  The Department of Corrections  has 
started DWI Courts Marshall, Mahnomen, and Pennington Counties.  These programs 
continue to be funded through grants. 
   
The Department of Corrections also in collaboration with Roseau Behavioral Mental 
Health co-facilitates a Domestic Violence/Anger Management Group which is 20 
consecutive weeks in a row. The Domestic Violence/Anger Management Group 
consists of a small group of male offenders/individuals who have been referred to the 
group by self, Court, Department of Corrections, Social Services, or any other 
community agency.  The group is facilitated based off the Duluth Model, which brings 
agencies together as a whole to work on holding violent offenders accountable and to 
work together to reduce violence.  The group is designed to assist individuals in 
transforming uncontrollable anger and control issues into effective communication and 
constructive relationship patterns.  This is accomplished by assisting offenders to 
identify triggers and patterns that increase their anger, learning appropriately assertive 
communication patterns, and to learn new coping strategies to manage anger through 
cognitive programming.  
 
 
 
 
Issues and Gaps in Services 
 

1. Transportation to and from programming is a barrier for many of the families 
residing in the Bemidji 2 District given the rural nature of the Counties as well as 
the poverty rates being twice that of the state average.  Many families simply do 
not have the resources for reliable transportation.  

 
2. Limited funding for individualized programming such as chemical 

dependency/sex offender/domestic abuse. 
3. Growing number of Gross Misdemeanor Domestic Abuse and DWI cases. 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
17 

 



 
STRATEGIC PLANNING  

Goal #1: Changing Client Behavior 
 
Objective:        
 

Maintain the frequency and amount of time (i.e., x-hours/monthly-quarterly) 
agents receive training so as to increase their abilities to apply the effective use 
of Motivational Interviewing (MI).  Ensure coaching and feedback is provided 
to agents in a timely manner. 

   
Activities:  

• Agents and district supervisor complete formal MI training from qualified MI trainers. 
• Agents maintain proficient skills, with the use of MI techniques, during all client 

contacts. 
• Agents will complete annual MI booster trainings as scheduled by the District 

Supervisor. 
• In order to adhere to quality assurance, agents will actively participate in MI coaching 

circles, peer review processes, Contact Feedback Sessions, and other means to support 
the proficient use of MI. 

• District Supervisor will provide all agents articles, literature and supporting documents 
related to the effective use of MI. 

• All agents will provide one audio-recorded session, at a minimum of once per year, 
between themselves and their clients.   These audio sessions will be coded for measured 
results by qualified MI trainers.  Feedback about these sessions will also be provided. 

 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
18 

 



 

Inputs:  
• 19 agents, 1 district supervisor and qualified MI trainers. 

 
 
Outputs   

• Agents and district supervisor participate in MI training(s). 
• Agents and district supervisor participate in quality assurance measures. 

 
Short Term:  

• In calendar year 2014, 19 agents and 1 district supervisor will receive a minimum of 6 
hours of MI training (continuing education sessions). 

• In calendar year 2014, 19 agents and 1district supervisor will receive a minimum of 6 
hours of MI quality assurance sessions (peer reviews, audio-recordings w/feedback) . 

• In calendar year 2015, 19 agents and 1 district supervisor will receive a minimum of 6 
hours of MI training (continuing education sessions) 

• In calendar year 2015, 19 agents and 1 district supervisor will receive a minimum of 6 
hours of MI quality assurance sessions (peer reviews, audio-recordings w/feedback). 
 

Long Term:  
• By the end of calendar year 2015, 19 DOC agents and 1 district supervisor will receive a 

minimum of 24 total hours of MI training/quality assurance sessions. 
• Dissemination of information about the use of MI will be provided to key stakeholders 

throughout the Detroit Lakes District. 
 

 
 
Goal #2:  Enhance public safety by creating opportunities for high risk offenders to 
change behavioral patterns. 
 
Research suggests that in order to reduce offending behavior, risk factors must be 
identified and effective programming employed.  Principles of effective programming 
include: 
 
1. Targeting intensive services to high risk offenders. 
2. Programming and service directed towards specific criminogenic needs. 
3. Matching style and modes of services with offender learning styles and other 

responsivity factors. 
 
 
 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
19 

 



Expected Outcome 
 
Community safety will be enhanced by developing offender competencies through 
involvement in programming and supervision appropriate to offender risk levels and 
responsivity factors. 
 
Objective:  Application of interactive journaling program in Bemidji 2 District. 
 
Strategies 
   
1. Offer interactive journaling to high risk offenders on a ongoing basis in Bemidji 
District 2. 
2. Review offender assessment/reassessment scores to determine effectiveness 

and to make changes in programming. 
 
Measurements 

 
1. Comparison of LSI-R/YLS risk needs assessments and reassessments. 
2. Recidivism rates as defined by the Minnesota Department of Corrections. 
 
Short Term Goals 
 
1. Offenders buy-in to the program. 
2. Reduction in LSI-R/YLS risk assessment/reassessment scores. 
 
Long Term Goal  
 
The ultimate result of this plan would be to see the reduction in recidivism District-wide 
as defined by the Minnesota Department of Corrections.  This could be used in 
comparison to the YLS/LSI-R needs assessment/reassessment tools along with 
recidivism statistics maintained by the Minnesota Department of Corrections. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bemidji District 2 Community Action Plan 
20 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 7/22/2014 Originating Department:  Northwest Regional Library 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Update on the regional system and 2015 funding request 

Presenter:  Kristi Harms 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes x 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: X Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items X Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent Agenda 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 7/22/14 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
July 8, 2014 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the July 8, 2014 Board Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

July 8, 2014 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, July 8, 2014. 

 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, 
Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.  Commissioner Miller was excused. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
 Commissioner Phillipe requested a discussion on temporary water surface use 
restrictions be added to County Board Items.  Commissioner Foldesi requested a discussion on 
gravelling in Strathcona be added to County Board Items and Coordinator Pelowski requested a 
re-permitting application for the Transfer Station be added to the Consent Agenda.  A motion to 
approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 

  
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Coordinator Pelowski informed the Board that the HSEM interviews are scheduled for 
July 22nd and July 24th.  Commissioner Phillipe provided the Board with a City of Warroad and 
Lake Township preliminary flood damage assessment in the amount of $986,000.00.  In 
addition, Commissioner Phillipe thanked the County and the City of Roseau for their assistance 
in the flood fighting effort. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 

 
Warrants Approved For Payment 6/26/2014 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AFLAC  3,668.16 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  4,257.81 
 SATHER LAW OFFICE  2,127.02 
 6   Payments less than 2,000.00 3,811.77  
 Final Total:                                              13,864.76 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 7/03/2014 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 2,148.54 
 JOHNSON/LAURE A  3,974.88 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,181.00 
 NW MN SERV COOP-BLUE CROSS BLUE           79,753.00 
 PRUDENTIAL  2,252.80 
 ROSEAU CITY                                     153,095.50 



 

 ROSEAU CO TRAILBLAZERS                    18,877.07 
 11   Payments less than 2,000.00  5,255.40 
 Final Total:                                              267,538.19 
 
Warrants Approved On 7/08/2014 For Payment 7/11/2014 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 AVIANDS LLC  8,410.39 
 DICKS PLUMBING & HEATING  23,500.00 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-LK BRNSN  3,861.93 
 KEEPRS INC  5,370.00 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  42,760.05 
 MN DEPT OF CORRECTIONS STS  29,077.88 
 MOTION INDUSTRIES  2,852.77 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  11,405.08 
 NORTHLAND TIRE  2,613.97 
 NORTRAX EQUIPMENT CO  90,303.00 
 REESE RENTAL-DBA  6,691.50 
 REGENTS OF U OF MINNESOTA  16,632.51 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  10,457.78 
 ROSEAU COUNTY FORD  50,052.20 
 SEACHANGE  7,123.33 
 SJOBERG'S INC  2,668.25 
 STOSKOPF INC/STEVEN  2,277.00 
 TRUE NORTH STEEL  33,197.54 
 76   Payments less than 2,000.00  32,322.93 
 Final Total:  381,578.11 
 
 In addition, the Board approved forthwith payments to Mark Wjociechowski, in the 
amount of $1,760.00, for beaver removal on the 91, 17, 72, 95 and 69 ditch systems; beaver 
dam removal on SD 91; and, dam inspection on SD 91; to Ronald and Susan Anderson for 
purchase of real estate (Langaas exchange), in the amount of $18,041.00; and, to the Roseau 
County Treasurer, in the amount of $172.20, for State Deed Taxes associated with the 
Langaas/Anderson property exchange. 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Public Comments 
  
 Mr. Larry Emery, a resident of District 5, met with the Board to share samples of glass 
retrieved from a 60 foot section of County Road 7 and questioned the legality of spreading this 
type of material on County roads.  Engineer Ketring responded to this statement by giving a 
brief history of the material and noted that because of extensive rain this road was in grave 
disrepair and this material was the best remedy for the problem.  Ketring added that after 
consultation with Commissioner Foldesi and area landowners the decision was made to use this 
material as it would be the best fix for the problem.   
 
 Commissioner Foldesi noted that he had spoken to constituents living along the road 
prior to spreading the mixed gravel and all responded positively.  Since then there have been 
more positive comments than negative.  Mr. Richard Sikorski was also in attendance and 
commented that this material had been used in the past with great results.  Sikorski also added 
that when the glass is mixed with the gravel the end result is very good.  Mr. James Dostal 



 

addressed the Board and commented that he had given Commissioner Foldesi permission to fix 
the road and would much prefer a road containing some glass than have a damaged road and 
added that he has never had a flat tire from glass but has had a flat from crushed rock. 
 

Jim Jenson commented on the County’s gravel crushing process in general. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by 
Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously.  The Board by adoption of its Consent Agenda 
approved the June 24, 2014 Board Proceedings; authorized Treasurer Diane Gregerson to 
submit the Unclaimed Property payment to the State of Minnesota, Department of Commerce, 
in the amount of $321.92 (resolution #2014-07-01); approved an Agreement for Service with the 
University of North Dakota School of Medicine and Health Sciences for County Coroner related 
duties, automatically renewable each year commencing January 1, 2015, in the amount of 
$31,040.00; approved the purchase of one (1) Microsoft Surface Pro 3 Tablet for Commissioner 
use as a trial technology upgrade; and, authorized Commissioner Phillipe to sign the County 
Transfer Station re-permitting application. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
County Assessor 
 Chair Phillipe administered the Assessor Oath of Office to Elizabeth Lund and 
congratulated her on her appointment. 
 
 In addition, Assessor Lund introduced new employees Will Hulst and Erica Mertens who 
will serve as Appraiser Trainees effective July 7, 2014. 
 
Highway Department 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to request approval on two final payments and 
approval to call for bids. 
 
 A motion to approve final payment to Taggart Contracting, Inc. (PW 1251-SD 91, Lat. 4), 
in the amount of $3,952.00, was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner 
Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 
 A motion to approve final payment to Taggart Contracting, Inc. (PW 1265 – CD 9 BR 3), 
in the amount of $2,925.00, was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner 
Foldesi and carried unanimously. 
 
 A motion to approve a call for bids on bridge 7515 replacement (CR 103 – SAP 068-599-
036), to be opened August 7, 2014, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 
 
Strathcona Road Repair 
 Commissioner Foldesi requested the Board discuss the funding options available to 
repair the gravel roads in the City of Strathcona.  Commissioner Foldesi stated he will attend a 
City of Strathcona Council meeting in an effort to clarify the project scope as well as the City’s 
funding capabilities. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 



 

 
 Commissioner Phillipe presented the Board with a letter from the MN Department of 
Natural Resources which states that due to historically high rain fall amounts across Minnesota, 
Local Units of Government have the option to enact a 30-day temporary water surface use 
slow/no-wake restriction.   
 
 After discussion, a motion to enact a 30-day temporary emergency water surface use 
slow/no-wake restriction along the Warroad River, pursuant to Minnesota Rules 6110.300 - 
6110-3800, was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried 
unanimously. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Building Committee, 
6/30/14; Operations Committee/Committee of the Whole, 7/1/14; Roseau River Watershed 
District, 7/2/14. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Operations Committee/ 
Committee of the Whole, 7/1/14. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Public Health 
Committee, 6/24/14; Flood HSEM meeting, Roseau, 6/24/14; Flood HSEM meeting, Warroad, 
6/25/14; Flood HSEM meeting, Warroad, 6/26/14; Warroad Parks and Recreation meeting, 
6/26/14; Operations Committee/Committee of the Whole, 7/1/14. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Public Health 
Committee, 6/24/14; Association of Minnesota County Broadband Subcommittee, 6/25/14; 
Association of Minnesota Counties Futures Task Force, 6/26/14; Building Committee, 6/30/14; 
Roseau Economic Development Authority, 6/30/14; Operations Committee/Committee of the 
Whole, 7/1/14; Roseau School Board, 7/1/14; Community Justice Coordinating Committee, 
7/2/14; Roseau City Council, 7/7/14. 
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular Meeting at 11:15 a.m. The next 
Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for July 22, 2014 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 
 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 22, 2014 Originating Department:  Treasurer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Wells Fargo Account 

Presenter:  Diane M. Gregerson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Be it resolved, that the Roseau County Treasurer, acting through the government entity, Roseau County, is 
authorized to open an investment account with Wells Fargo, for the purpose of engaging in transactions to 
purchase, sell, assign, pledge, transfer or otherwise enter into agreements, contracts, commitments or similar 
arrangements for cash or forward settlements either mandatory or optional, or both, for all types of securities 
except those restricted by Roseau County Policy or MN Statutes.  
 
Background: 
Additional investment option. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 22, 2014 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Re-appoint Bryan Erickson to Social Service Board 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Re-appoint Bryan Erickson to Social Service Board for a two year term beginning July 2014. 
 
 

Background: 
Click here to enter text. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 22, 2014 Originating Department:  N/A 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Request for approval of Gambling Permit for Warroad Area 
Whitetails Unlimited event at Springsteel Resort on August 16  
2014. 

Presenter:  Ike Miller or Buck Nordlof will not be able 
to be present at the board meeting. 
Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

X< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The Warroad Area Chapter of Whitetails Unlimited is seeking approval of a LG220 Application for Exempt 
Permit (MN Gambling Permit) in order to conduct raffles on Saturday August 16, 2014 as part of the 1st 
annual conservation fundraising event at Springsteel Resort. 
 

Background: 
Board approval is required in order for the Warroad Area Chapter of Whitetails Unlimited to obtain an Exempt 
Gambling Permit for the MN Gambling Control Board. 

Supporting Documentation: X Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  XX Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items       Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Highway Department 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 07-22-14 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Approve Call for Bids for SP 068-617-006  
and SP 068-617-007 
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Approve Call for Bids for: 
 
SP 068-617-006, Grading, Shoulder Widening, and Bituminous Surfacing on CSAH 17   
SP 068-617-007, Bridge Replacement on CSAH 17 
 
Bids will be opened at the Lake of the Woods County Courthouse on August 25, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. 
Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Highway Department 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 07-22-14 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Approve Contract for Aggregate Surfacing 
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Approve Contract with R & Q Trucking, Inc. for Aggregate Surfacing in the amount of $51,000.00. 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 22, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☒ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners Phillipe and Swanson have submitted Committee Reports for review. 
 

Background: 
Monthly meeting review. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
July 2014 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
July 1 – Operations - Roseau 
July 1 – COW – Roseau 
July 8 – Roseau County Board – Roseau 
July 8 – Warroad Lost River Gun Club – Warroad 
July 14 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
July 15 – Social Services – Roseau 
July 15 – Highway – Roseau 
July 21 – Roseau Committee on Aging – Roseau 
July 22 – County Board – Roseau 
 
 
 
July 22 – HSEM Interviews – Roseau 
July 24 – FEMA – Warroad 
July 24 – HSEM Interview – Roseau 
July 28 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
July 29 – Public Health – Roseau  
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
JULY 8, 2014 -  ROSEAU COMMUNITY MEETING;   City of Roseau, Roseau School, 
Lifecare Medical Center, Roseau County, Polaris, etc with shared updates 
 
JULY 9, 2014 -  ROSEAU CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU;  continued discussion 
of regional Parks and Trails Committee (Roseau to Warroad bike trail) 
 
JULY 9, 2014 -  JADIS TOWN BOARD;  township is very pleased with blading 
contract w/ Roseau County 
 
JULY 10, 2014 -   BLANDIN FOUNDATION BROADBAND WEBINAR;  update on grant 
opportunity for counties partnering with a provider (Sjoberg, Wikstrom) 
 
JULY 11, 2014 -  BUILDING COMMITTEE;  toured courthouse campus with ICS 
foreman Ron Dazell 
 
JULY 15, 2014 -  SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
JULY 15, 2014 -  HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
JULY 16, 2014 -  NW MINNESOTA HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
(TRF);  increased income threshold for (up to) five new home builders in Roseau 
 
JULY 16, 2014 -  MINNESOTA POWER SCOPING MEETING 
 
JULY 17, 2014 -  HEALTH INSURANCE COMMITTEE (ERSKINE) 
 
JULY 21, 2014 -  HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 


	Doc Appt Docs Community Action Plan 2014.pdf
	Our dedicated staff will accomplish this by
	Our Vision


	7-22-14 Agenda Only.pdf
	REGULAR COUNTY BOARD MEETING AGENDA




